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IFB 24-006OCS 

 
 

FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF 2-IN1 DETACHABLE TOUCHSCREEN 
COMPUTERS (CURRENT VERSION) AND ACCESSORIES 

 
 

May 29, 2024 
 
 
 

This addendum is hereby made a part of IFB 24-006OCS and it shall amend said 
document by the Office of Council Services, County of Maui, providing responses 
to questions submitted by prospective vendors for this Invitation for Bid. 

  
  
RE: Office of Council Services, County of Maui, IFB 24-006OCS for the 

Furnish and Delivery of 2-In-1 Detachable Touchscreen Computers 
(Current Version) and Accessories 
 

Subject: Response to a request for clarifications relating to the above IFB. 
 
 
 

  
Q #1. Request for Clarification:  May I ask if there were bid amendments for 

this solicitation and could you kindly provide if there is any. 
  
  
Response: Questions received and responses will be emailed to all inquiring vendors 

and posted as an addendum to IFB 24-006OCS.   
  
Q #2. Request for Clarification:  Can you clarify Type Cover with Magnetic 

FPR Type, Current Version (Are you referring to cover that comes with 
Keyboard?)  

  
Response: Yes, cover should have a keyboard, mouse pad and be replaceable. 
  
Q #3.  Request for Clarification:  Can you clarify 4 Yr Complete for Business 

Service (Are you referring to 4 Years Warranty Service? If so, do you want 
any additional warranty coverage such as Accidental Damage Protection, 
Keep Your Drive, etc.) 
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Response: The Complete for Business Service should be 4 years of warranty with 
accidental damage from handling and include prepaid return shipment; 
including software and hardware support. 

 
 
 

 

Q #4.  Request for Clarification:  You requested "USB C to Display Port 
Adapter, 3 Feet", most adapters are less than 1 foot, below is the one 
recommended: 

 
Please let me know if this is okay? If not, can we provide you with a DP 
cable (3ft) along with the adapter? 

  
Response: Yes, the recommended adapter is okay.  Yes, a DP cable (3ft) would be 

okay.  
  
Q #5. Request for Clarification:  Will signature via DocuSign be accepted if 

we provide documentation of an audit trail? 
  
Response:  Electronic signatures are acceptable.   
  
  
Q #6. Request for Clarification:  For the electronic copy, how would it be 

submitted in accordance to Item #4 on Page 3. 
  
  
Response: The electronic copy can be submitted on a flash drive, jump drive, 

thumb drive, pen drive, or small portable drive.   
  
  
Q #7. Request for Clarification:  When dropping off the three hard copies, 

will the sealed envelopes be time-stamped immediately upon receipt? 
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Response: The sealed envelope marked “Bid for IFB 24-006OCS” will be time 

stamped as soon as possible in the order it was received.   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  
Approval:   
 ALICE L. LEE, COUNCIL CHAIR 
 Council of the County of Maui 
  
Issued: May 29, 2024 
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RECEIPT 

Receipt is acknowledged for Addendum No. 1 of the solicitation entitled “Furnish 
and Delivery of 2-In-1 Detachable Touchscreen Computers (Current Version) and 
Accessories,” IFB 24-006OCS.  

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by mailing this receipt page with 
your proposal to the Office of Council Services, 200 South High Street, Room 
703, Wailuku, Hawaii, 96793.  

 

Received by: 

  
 SIGNATURE 
  
  
  
 NAME OF FIRM 
  
  
  
 ADDRESS OF FIRM 
  
  
  
 DATE RECEIVED 

 


